
Aaron Conklin 

From: 
Sent: 

Daniel P. Whitaker < Dan iel.Whitaker@ag.tn .gov> 
Friday, Ju ly 10, 2020 11 :11 AM 

To: Paul Davidson; Aaron Conklin 
Cc: Vance Broemel 
Subject: RE: Status Update On 20-00024 - Petition for Declaratory Order by Engie Development 

Thank you for the update. The Attorney General has no objection to voluntary dismissal without prejudice. I 
hope that you are both well. 

Regards, 
Dan 

Daniel P. Whitaker, Ill I Assistant Attornt'y General 
Economic and Regulator) St'ction 
Financial Division. Consumer Advocate Unit 
Office of the Tennessee Attorney Genera l 
War kmorial Building., 2m1 Floor 
301 61h Awnue orth. Nashville, Tennessee" 37243 
Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 20207. ashville. Tcnnesst'e 37202 
p. 615.532.9299 
Dun iel. Wh i taken1uag. t11.gov 

011r Mission - IYe are th<! Stole "s /mr otfic<! sa1·in!!, Tenn<!ssee with pri11c1jJ/ed ind<!p<!ml<!l11. and excdle111 c:o1111sd 

From: Paul Davidson <Paul.Davidson@wallerlaw.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 10:53 AM 
To: 'Aaron Conklin' <Aaron.Conklin@tn.gov>; Daniel P. Whitaker <Daniel.Whitaker@ag.tn .gov> 

Cc: Vance Broemel <Vance.Broemel@ag.tn .gov> 
Subject: RE : Status Update On 20-00024 - Petition for Declaratory Order by Engie Development 

Aaron, thank you for your patience. Engie would like to have this matter dismissed without 
prejudice. If the Attorney General is in agreement, we can prepare a proposed order or we 
would be happy for you to enter such an order based upon counsel's representation to this 

effect. 

Thank you, 

Paul 
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Paul S. Davidson 

Partner 

waller 
Waller Lansden Dortch & Davis, LLP 

511 Union Street, Suite 2700 
Nashville, TN 37219 

(0)615.850.8942 

(m)615.504.0543 

pdavidson@wallerlaw.com@wallerlaw.com 
vCard 

From: Aaron Conklin <Aaron.Conklin@tn .gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:50 PM 
To: Paul Davidson <Paul.Davidson@wallerlaw.com>; Daniel P. Whitaker <Daniel.Whitaker@ag.tn.gov> 
Cc: Broemel Vance <vance.broemel@ag.tn .gov> 
Subject: Status Update On 20-00024 - Petition for Declaratory Order by Engie Development 

I External Message 

Counsel, 

When we last spoke in April, this matter was placed in abeyance pending further developments. Is there any change in 
status that would require this case to go forward, should it be withdrawn or dismissed, or should it continue to be held 
in abeyance? 

Thanks, 
Aaron 

A<NYowJ. C~ 
Senior Counsel 
Tennessee Public Utility Commission 
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 
(615) 770-6896 

l he information contained m this message and any attachments is intended only for the use of the 1nd1v1dual or entlly to which 11 1s addressed and may contain 
information that 1s privileged conf1dent1al and exempt from disclosure under applicable law If you have received this message 1n error. you are prohibited from 
copying . distributing or using the 1nformat1on Please contact the sender 1111111ed1ately by 1eturn e-mail and delete the original message 

2 


